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To: All Interested Parties 
 
From: Sandra Amorim 
Purchasing Manager 
Monterey-Salinas Transit 
 
Re: RFP Security Guard Foot and Mobile Patrol Service – Addendum Number 1 
 
This Addendum Number 1 to the above referenced RFP responds to questions and 
clarifications asked with the MST response. 
 
Any party who wishes access to responses may send a request to samorim@mst.org or 
access responses and or documents on the MST website at www.mst.org 
 

Question Response 

1 Is the project Union? No 

2 
 

Which holidays do you 

recognize?   

A list will be provided upon contract award.  

3 With regards to each Security 

Professional being issued 

Personal Protective Equipment 

(PPE) as required by OSHA, will 

that be issued by MST or 

contractor? 

Contractor will be responsible for all aspects of 
contract performance.  That means necessary 
equipment will be provided by Contractor. 

4 What type PPE will need to be 

provided?  (ex. Gloves, N95 

Masks, etc) 

Specifics will be addressed prior to contract 
execution.  

5 Aside from Baton, (OC) Spray, 

restraining devices, what other 

equipment is required? 

None 

6 Section 2.0 on page 1 of the 

RFP states the contract start 

date as January 1, 2019, which 

has passed. Please clarify the 

term start date. 

Strike reference to 2019.  The correct year is 
2020. 

mailto:samorim@mst.org
http://www.mst.org/
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7 What are MST’s standard 

payment terms? 

 

Standard payment terms are Net 30, but MST 
is willing to negotiate these terms based on 
small business needs.  

8 We note the requirement in 

Section 5.2 on page 12 of the 

RFP that proposals submitted 

by a partnership must be signed 

by at least one general partner. 

Our company is a limited 

partnership with a limited liability 

company or LLC as its general 

partner. The officers of the 

general partner are not local to 

this area. Is it permissible to 

have the bid documents signed 

by a local representative 

provided a company resolution 

authorizing signature by such 

person is also submitted with 

the bid? 

 

Yes a local representative may sign the 
proposal documents as long as they are 
authorized to do on the behalf of the 
organization.  

9 Is MST exempt from payment of 

State and local sales and use 

tax? 

No, MST is not exempt. 

10 Is a Proposal Security Bond 

required to be submitted with 

the proposal? That document is 

referred to in the Proposal Form 

on page 55 of the RFP but is not 

included in the list of Proposal 

Documents to be Returned on 

pages 42-43 of the RFP. 

If a Proposal Security Bond is 

required, please specify the 

amount of the bond.  

No security or bid bond is required.  

11 We appreciate MST’s allowance 

of rate adjustments at the start 

of each year of the contract, as 

evidenced in the Price/Cost 

Proposal Form on page 57 of 

the RFP. Will MST also consider 

MST will not consider permitting the Contractor to 

increase rates with automatic effect from time to 
time in order to recoup increases in the following 
costs that are outside the Contractor’s control.  All 
contract increases besides those stipulated in the 
contract will need to be negotiated with just cause 
or substantiation of the issue. 
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permitting the Contractor to 

increase rates with automatic 

effect from time to time in order 

to recoup increases in the 

following costs that are outside 

the Contractor’s control: 

Federal, state or local taxes, 

levies, or required withholdings; 

costs under collective 

bargaining agreements; 

minimum wage rates and other 

statutory requirements, such as 

legally mandated sick leave 

costs; and medical and other 

benefit costs? 

12 Who is the current incumbent? 
 

First Alarm 

13 When was the current 
incumbent awarded the 
contract? 
 

Approximately 2016 for the most current 
contract.  

14 What is the estimated usage 
(number of annual hours) of the 
prior contract? 
 

See Page 57 of the RFP 

15 What is the estimated amount 
spent on this contract last year?  
 

Approximately $200,000. 

16  What is the current bill rate? 
 

Approximately $23.00 

17 What was the contract amount 
spent last year? 
 

Approximately $200,000. 

18 How many sites need services? 
 

See RFP 

19 Are there any additional 
services that may be needed 
that are not listed in the RFP? IE 
Additional sites, seasonal 
required training etc.…  
 

Not at this time.  

20 Is there any minimum 
wage/pay?  

No, only that Federal and State laws be 
followed.  
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21 Is there any prevailing wage, 
living wage ordinance, state or 
local mandated wage, contract 
specific wage, or collective 
bargaining agreement? 
 

No, only that Federal and State laws be 
followed. 

22                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
Is a Bid Bond required? 
a)  If yes, how much? 
b) How often / how many times 
have you assessed liquidated 
damages, if applicable? 
 

No bid bond is required.  
 
MST has not assessed liquidated damages in 
the past.  

23 Are there any vehicles required 
for this bid, if so, how many? 
 

Please review mobile patrol requirements 
stated in the RFP. 

24 Could you please provide a list 
of all equipment needed for this 
job? 

As the service provider you will need to equip 
your staff with necessary equipment to fulfill all 
of aspects of job performance. 

25 Could you provide all hours for 
this job? 

Please see page 57 of the RFP. 

26 How many total guards are 
needed for this job? 
 

Please see page 57 of the RFP. 

27 Are all pages of this solicitation 
required to be submitted and 
turned in on the due date? Or 
only the forms that require a 
markup need to be submitted? 
 

Only forms that require a signature are to be 
returned with the proposal. 

28 Will your agency hold a public 
opening? 
 

No public bid opening. This is a Request for 
Proposals and proposers will be evaluated on 
a number of factors as stated in the RFP. 

29 Could you please clarify how 
many originals and copies are 
being requested of the technical 
proposal and the cost proposal? 
 

A total of three, one original and two copies of 
each the technical and cost proposal.   

30 Are there any M/W/S/VS/DBE 
goals? Are there any 
subcontracting goals? 
 

No to both questions. 
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Other than those specifically listed above, no other sections, terms or conditions of the 

above cited solicitation are being altered at this time.  All other sections conditions and 

language not specifically cited as altered in this document are still in full and original 

effect.  

Submitted: 

 

   
Sandra Amorim,  
Purchasing Manager 
 
Dated:  November 7, 2019 

 
 
 
 


